
Maa-ch 4. 1971 

MEMORANDUM FORI CHUCK COLSON 

FROMt Patrick J. Bachann 

I di8agree; the time it seem. to me 1. IlOt ripe £o~ 
t aIdDa: on the media on the Laotiaa operatioDJ the time 18 
whu the Laotian operation is a visible accepteel succu. 
m.U1tal'l1y to do Iii job OD the nay-a.yere and Goom-sayers 
of the media. who Me so ent1'anced with aefeat tbe, camlOt 
see the victory in l~or4 01 them. 

.At that point. I would recommend movlDg agaihst the 
network. again •• a maa.y teUlD.gl»lowa uco 'be struck at their 
credibility and itnpaniaUty by 1972 the better ...... because the, 
are aolog to be out alter you. know who. aad by the. the, should 
have aa Uttle cl"edlbWty a. objective reporters a. th.,. mel'lt. 

However, the Vice President baa mined thie vein too often, 
in my view; we 'Would be better with a Roge"., a Flach or a 
Rmnafe14 baAdUsW the as.ignment. Aa soon a.. the Vice Pl'elid81t 
takes it 00 .. too man, people will tl', to tie it to bls on-go1. war 
with tbe networks. ud aseume thi. ia another 8D1aaem.ent In a 
perpetual coDtUct. In adc:UUon. the Vice ~ •• icle.'. own views 
_bauld be BOught 012 thie matter; we .hould get hi. judgment aa 
to whether (a' be wants to do this (1)) ... "-he could be aa eflectige 
.. aome othel' and (0) whetheJ,- he .eels thl. might inb'wle \lpoa 
btl CUI'l'eDi a •• tgnrneut;m(l perha,. make that assillUnellt Ie. 
effectlve. 


